MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPGSE :

CONTACT :

UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20565-0001

March 16, 1994

Scott F. Newberry, Director

License Renewal and Environmental Review
Project Directorate

Associate Directorate for Advanced Reactors
and License Renewal, NRR

Stephen T, Hoffman, Sr. Project Manager

License Renewal and Environmental Review
Project Directorate e

Associate Nirectorate for Advanced Reactors
and License Renewal, NRR

NOTICE OF MEETING WITH REPRESENTATIVES FROM THE BWR OWNERS
GROUP (BWROG) TO DISCUSS STATUS OF THE BWROG LICENSE RENEWAL
PROGRAM

Wednesday, March 30, 1994
l p.m. to 3 p.m.

One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room 1-F-7/9

To inform the NRC staff of the BWROG overall license renewal
program. A tentative meeting agenda is provided in the
enclosure.
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*Meet ings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff

Policy," 43 Federal Register 28058, 6/28/78.
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TENTATIVE AGENDA

BWROG License Renewal Program Presentation

Introduction and Meeting Purpose

BWROG Rationale for License Renewal Program

BWROG License Renewal Organization

BWROG Program Integration w/Industry Initiatives
BWROG Overall Program Plan Approach

BWROG 1994 Strategy

Program Plan Presentation w/Focus on Deliverables
Primary Containment Evaluation

NRC Staff Input into BWROG's Overall Program

Summary

ENCLOSURE



